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Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Climate Change & FCA)
Sanjenthong, Imphal

No. 7/231/2018/Forests/ | 3) Imphal, the 15* Oct., 2019

To,
The Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central)
Regional Office North East, MoEF&CC
Law-U-Sib, Lumbatngen
Shillong-793201

Subject; Proposal for diversion of 1113 ha of forest land for construction of Irang Bridge at existing
95500 km on Imphal — Jiibam section of NH-37 (NH-53) on Engineering, Procurement and
Construction (EPC) mode in the State of Manipur by NHIDCL in Tamenglong District, Manipur -

Submission of compliance for the EDS by NE-RO, MOEF&CC, Govt. of India dated 13.05.2019 -
reg.

Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject, | am directed to forward herewith compliance for
the EDS by NE-RO, MoEF&CC, Govt. of India dated 13.05.2019 (in signed hard copies and soft copies
in CD) from the General Manager (Project), National Highways & Infrastructure Development Corporation
Limited, Branch Office, Imphal for further processing under FCA.

Enclosed: As stated above

Yours faithfu{lly,_

& .
Q&A»W'S oo
(Laishram Gitfa)
- Deputy Conservator of Forests
(Climate Change, Biodiversity & Medicinal Plants)
Govemment of Manipur

Copy to:

The Chief Conservator of Forests/T-II, Govt. of Magnipur

The Conservator of Forests/Westem Circle, Govi/ of Manipur

The Divisional Forests Officer: Tamenglong/Nsaéy Forests Division, Govt. of Manipur
General Manager (Project), NHIDCL, BO Imphal, Manipur - 795001
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